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NM&O OPERATING COMPANY /

6 EAST FIFTH, SUITE 200
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103
(918)584-3802

March 21, 2001

Mr. Frank Chavez

District Supervisor

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: North Lindrith #23-1 Well
APT # 30-039-24368
H Sec. 23-T25N-R2W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Enclosed for your files and records is 0il Conservation Division
Form C-103, submitted in triplicate, in reference to the above
captioned Well. This is 1in response to your certified
correspondence to NM&O Operating Company ("NM&O") dated October 31,
2000 to bring the subject Well (and others) into compliance with
the Division’s Rules and the New Mexico 0Oil and Gas Act, and my
response to you dated December 11, 2000 concerning same.

The North Lindrith #23-1 Well was not completed by the original
well operator, Mesa Grande Resources, Inc.. Pursuant to the
enclosed Form C-103, NM&0O has completed the Well and only awaits
the completion of surface facilities and the issuance of a NMOCD
Pooling Order prior to commencement of production operations.

Please call if you have any questions concerning this matter.
Very truly yours,
~. .
— =
Larry D. Sweet

LDS/hlt
enclosures

cc: Mr. James Bruce
Mr. Peter C. Neumann




